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Mr . Al.an F. Kiepper 
County Manager 
Room· l1.0l 
County Administration Buil di ng 
165 Centra l Aveo S. W. 
Atlanta , Georgi~ 

Dear Alan : 

/ 

February 17, 1966 

Re : Ad.nmsv:ll l e Recreation Center 
Health Center 

I enjoyed seeing you at l unch today an·d wil l l ook forHa rd to m9et:ln° 
with you to discuss the possibi lity of the City of Atlanta ' s acqui r i ng 
thnt portion of the above which is now· utilized for health purpose s . 

On another subj ect , the City of Atlant a i s very i nt erested i n see i ng 
t he M~t r opolitan Planni ng Comrnissions tiD..ture Preserve s study c a rrie d 
out mtd I have a sked Mr o Glenn Bennett t o cal l a meeting of a ll iI'1terest~ 
ed partie s . Mr o Hor ace Caldwe ll, t he Director of Sta t e Parks has ex­
pressed his i nt erest i n attendi ng . 

Looking forward to hea~i ng f r om you , I am 

J CD :mjh 

File - Adamsville Recreation Fi l e . 
-:- -.: ~-. ·, 

Sincere ly, 

J ack C. D ... lius 
Genera l Manager of 
Parks and Recr eation 




